



The Barlow Parent, Adults and Staff Association

Thursday 6th July 2023, 7pm at Barlow Club

Meeting minutes – 6

Attendees:

Naomi Durham
Charlotte Dobson
Lucy Moore
Leanne Cooper
Maria Dodds

Minutes:

It was noted that Parent Pay didn't work well for Ice lolly sales due to the various prices for items so it was noted that next time we would charge just one price for all and make sure it is advertised as cash sales too.

It was confirmed the leavers assembly was on Mon 17th July and we had been approached by school to have a representative or two there to hand out the gifts etc. LM said she could attend and possibly CD.

Talk then moved to the Summer Event.

It was decided that raffle tickets would be sold as £1 a ticket or £5 a strip. ND asked if we needed any other prizes and suggested we buy a £10 amazon gift card as a prize and a restaurant gift card but other than that we had enough prizes

Gift bag Tombola would be £1 a bag (picking any bag they wish).

Uniform to sell, prices were discussed and confirmed as:

Logo jumpers - £3, T Shirt - £2

Un-logo – Jumper - £1, T Shirt – 50p

PE Items – 50p

Dresses / Trousers etc - £1

ND confirmed that Selby Ices would be in attendance on the day and that he was going to donate 20% of profits to us. It was then suggested BPASA could donate monies so that all pupils of Barlow received an ice cream / ice lolly. He said £120.00 for the numbers we had given him and all committee members were in agreeance for this to happen as an end of school year treat.

It was suggested that due to lack of volunteers we could do an 'honesty box' on the Book Stall and Uniform stall with a suggested price list on the table.

ND asked if there was any items we still needed and it was suggested tablecloths and carrier bags (which MD to sort)

It was also asked if we could approach school to send out a text asking parents / carers to donate any spare gift bags they had lying around or indeed items to go in bags (gift sets, wine etc).

Volunteers for the day would be

Lucy

Charlotte

Leanne all to be there for 11:15

The meeting concluded with the idea of re-launching after the Summer Holidays – meeting T.B.C at Barlow Club.